100 Minutes of the Grovering Body Meeting The ninth Browning Body Moeling of Grovernment College For Women (Antonomous), Kumlidkaham was held on 16/09/16 at 10:00 A.M in the Prinipal's room Tmt. V. Lakshmi Principal in-charge welcomed the gathering. When the discussion started with the Introduction of self study courses Mac Nomin Dr. Mrs. Pankaj Mittal Spented Court that it should be made clear that the self-study course is an add on course DR - Bernice Bennett, Principal. D. harumapuram Branamlukai Rout. Arts college For women, Maljiladuthu suggested to milude applied courses instead holding some traditional courses in the currently & Ge Nominee enquired on reason for getting B' Grade and Jasked the member Sand out the short comings of it and take Ithe necessary steps to get A' Chrade. After a detailed discussion on it they came to know that one of the factor was lack of permanent facult The Will Kominee asked Elte principal inform the Government to fill up the vacancia which will definitely improve the status of the college And elaborate discussion was done o the fear structure and evaluation pattern of the Descamination. NGC Nominee insisted conducting Orientation Courses for faculties so that the students can acquire practical knowledge which is technology based. Sh pointed that students should be taken to villages to serve the society. This she be implemented in the curriculum by haven a tiety with society The also emplaced on an Ac Jaken Report in all subsequent seports meetings

Dr. K.S. Subramanyam M.A Group of Company Industrialist suggested to contact the Ismall scale offerd of thangarin District and get the list of Ill small Scale industries in and around Thanfavior District. The area of the interest of the Students should be identified and training must be given to them for temployality.

Who Naminee suggested to make use of the waste materials for Pvermi composting, etc by converting into a lie firstigis which will be useful for the soudy. When the Gentative Budget was submitted a detailed summary of equipments should be michided and it had further suggested that fernation and repairing to the existing buildings and egupments can be raised upto 50,000A Dr. Bernie Bennett suggested to train the students to make paper bags land supply to shops in Kumbakonam and make Kumbakonam a plastic free town. The further insisted to motivate the faculties to update their knowledge by doing research. The also wanted to make the departments to Conduct National Seminars jointly The NAC Nominie is sisted that new programes based on the requirements of area switter empolayment reality should be started after proper survey and approval of the Occurring hody The representation of students shall be exbund while deciding on the issues like the equipments to be purchased, book / joirons to be purchased / olelys subscribed and the updation of curriculum. In future the budget to be presented to the Browering Body Should include the de tails of the expenditure proposed along with its justifications. Efforts should be made to ensure that the college contributes effectively for the development of society around it is

-	Members present	
,	Me Bernice Bernott M. Sc. M. Phil, Ph. D.	Peir Benefit
1.	Dr. Berniel Bennett M. Sc. M. Phil., Ph. D.	Pair But
Parks	Principal	- 10
	Dharmapuran Gnanambikai Goot College For Women, Mayiladuthurai	Contraction of the Contraction
1	totale 12 10	NAME OF TAXABLE PARTY.
	The same of the sa	2 1 1-1:1
9.	Dr. K. S. Subramaniyann	Industrialist
X.	ARR Group of Company Kumbakenasa	le. 1- 1-
1	Kumbakonan	Name of the second
	a the Mark Market and the Salar Salar Salar	AC
	The trade of the trade of the same of the	
4.	Dr. Mrs. Pankaj Mittal-09810813481	MGC Namuel
1	Additional Secretary,	mith
	University Grants Commission,	mithal 16/1
	Bahadurslah Zafar Marg,	
de		7 h to
	and the second of the second o	D. State Grove
5.	Dr. M. Beatrice Margaret M.S.C. MPhil., Ph. Regional Joint Director of Collegiate Educe Thangarur	ation, Nominie
333	Regional Toint Mixelor of Collegiale Lucie	auro, Mr.
2,423	Thanyanir	Wikrau
2	A should be a state of the stat	V: Now Principal
6	Prof. V. Lakshmi, M. A. M. Phil	
5.7(Ca)	HOD and Associate Professor of Elevision	May been a
	Grout-College for Women (Authorius)	Sale Sales
Her	Kumhakonam'	Same and the last
	D. S. T. ARR' M. S. M. D.L. P.	Senior S.
7	. Prof T. Alli M.Sc. M. Phil H&D and Associate Professor of Physics,	J.A
	Brent College For Women (Autonomous)	16
111	Kumbakanan.	a harman
-	Number 1	A MARKET TAKE
	Red P. Vyanatakshmi M.Sc Mphil	Service
	3. Prof P. VyayaLakshmi M.Sc MPhil Absorate Professor of Physics, Gout Cellege for Women (Autonomous)	Allower Controlly
124 3	a (all to blance (dutonomous)	DD 2/16

1		
		الم الما ما
+	MRE'D B. Ed. Ph.D.	Controller of
. 4	Dr. F. Apila M.A. MPhil. B. Ed. Ph.D.	Examination
1	Da. B. Athila Mitting Professor of Jamil 40D and Associate Professor of Jamil	Ex officio
1	gout College to went	d. 05 18/9/16
	Kumhakonam	
	The second secon	Acet Controller of Examination
	De . F. Kurus Malai Selvi M. Sc , MPhiliphia,	Examination .
0	400 and Associate Professor of Computer Science	Ex. officio
	1. + College For Women (dutonomous)	100 L
	Dr. F. Kurus Malai Selvi M.Sc., MPhil, Ph.D., HOD and Associate Professor of Computer Sevence Crout College For Women (Autonomous) Kumbakkanam	911/16/09/16
		1. les constans
	Mrs. C. Thenmoshi M.A., Mphile,	Member Secretary
n·	Mrs. C. Thenmon	0.1
	Aboutant Professor of English (outenomous)	C. \$1 0200
	Grovet College for Woman (Sutenamous)	
	Kumlakinam	
	A Designation of the State of t	
	AN ENTRY OF THE STATE OF THE ST	
	A MU DESIGNATION OF THE STATE O	
	CANADA RELIGIO DE MANORE D	
-	The state of the s	
-		
-		
	*	
	THE RESERVE OF THE PROPERTY OF	
	The state of the s	